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j MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief [HQ (_NLicense Fee Management Branch
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kTScarano
FROM: Jeffrey L. Kotsch " "Operating Facilities Section II J a

.i Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch BPFisher

SUBJECT: RIOALG0HCORPORATIONSUA-1119(40-80841AMENDMENTNO.6
:

Amendment No. 6 for Source Material License SUA-1119 was issued June 11, 1981
to upgrade the effluent and environmental nonitoring program and the quality
control program for the Rio Algam Corporation facility The upgrading of
these progams was to bring them in line with staff licensing policies established

i after the initial development of these programs for this facility and to be
compat,1ble with programs required for other licensed facilities. These
amended programs will enable the staff to reasonably assure the licensee!s

fcompliance with existing regulatory requirement and as such was done for
the benefit of the Conunission and should be exempt from fees.

Original Signed by:
J. Kotsch;

'Jeffrey L. Kotsch
Operating Facilities Section II
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

L.iginal Si5ned By:DrApproved by: --

Harry J. Pettengill, Section Leader
Operating Facilities Section II
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 4.% / ,4
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